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Mastercreation TFS

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>
Sent: 16 January 2024 15:46
To: Mastercreation TFS; Parag Pandey; Stephen P; Amit Upadhyay
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Binu Balachandran; Anil Nayak; Sarvesh Patil
Subject: RE: Vendor Payments to be kept on hold.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar, 
 
As discussed kindly Unblock Smart Seating in below entities. 
 

Semolina V000272 SMART SEATING 

TFSPL V0002401 SMART SEATING 

TFSCPL V0001143 SMART SEATING 

TFSKPL V0000686 SMART SEATING 

 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
+91 98208 36480 
 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 04 October 2023 14:50 
To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Amit Upadhyay 
<amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Anil Nayak 
<anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Vendor Payments to be kept on hold. 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
We Have Blocked Below Vendor Code For Payment. 
 
Note-some vendors already blocked for all activities hence no changes in that vendors. 
 
 

Semolina V000272 SMART SEATING 

TFSPL V0002401 SMART SEATING 

TFSCPL V0001143 SMART SEATING 

TFSKPL V0000686 SMART SEATING 

TFSPL V0002796 Kian Falcon Manufacturing LLP 

TFSCPL V0001254 Kian Falcon Manufacturing LLP 

TFSPL V0002797 City Furnish India Private Limited 
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Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 
 
 
 

From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 04 October 2023 11:47 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit 
Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Anil Nayak 
<anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Vendor Payments to be kept on hold. 
 
Hi Omkar, 
 
Approved for blocking these codes. Pls do an confirm. 
 
@ Stephen / Binu- Please let us know about billing or recoveries against advances paid already. Please discuss and 
document the case for future record. 
 
Regards, 
Parag Pandey 
 

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 04 October 2023 11:40 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Upadhyay 
<amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
 
Your below mail says unblocked 
Please note these below vendors need to be blocked. 
 
Regards 
Stephen 
 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 04 October 2023 11:00 
To: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Anil Nayak 
<anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Vendor Payments to be kept on hold. 
 
Dear Parag Sir, 
 
Please Suggest Me. & Please Give Me Approval For Unblocked Below Vendors. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 
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From: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 04 October 2023 10:44 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil 
<sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Vendor Payments to be kept on hold. 
 
Dear Om, 
 
Kindly payment block for all entity of mentioned vendors. 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Amit Upadhyay 
 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 04 October 2023 10:35 
To: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Vendor Payments to be kept on hold. 
 
Dear Amit, 
 
Plzz Mentioned Entity. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 
 

From: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 03 October 2023 16:22 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Mastercreation TFS 
<mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Vendor Payments to be kept on hold. 
 
Dear Sarvesh & Stephen, 
 
Yes we will hold the all payment of the vendor as your trail mail, But what about the advance already made to these 
vendors. 
 
@Omkar Kindly block the vendors payment till further updates.  
 

1. Smart Seating 
2. Kian Falcon 
3. City Furnish 
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From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 27 September 2023 12:05 
To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Invoices TFS 
<invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Vendor Payments to be kept on hold. 
 
Dear Team 
 
Please find below po details. 
 

Sr No WO NO Vendor Name Company Location  NSO/MNT Outlet Package  Wo-Value 
(B.Tax) 

409 100034 Kian Falcon Manufacturing LLP GMR MOPA nso KFC ISF 1&2 Loose Furniture             5,44,200  
480 000802 SMART SEATING TFSKPL Kolkata nso Copper Lounge Loose Furniture           24,69,500  
481 000627 Kian Falcon Manufacturing LLP TFSPL BLR T2 nso Irish House Loose Furniture           16,34,380  
484 000631 SMART SEATING TFSPL BLR T2 nso Jamie's Pizzeria Loose Furniture             8,09,300  
486 000644 City Furnish India Private Limited TFSPL Bangalore nso Bombay Brasserie Loose Furniture             8,74,630  

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
 

From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 25 September 2023 20:00 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Upadhyay 
<amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil 
<sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Vendor Payments to be kept on hold. 
 
Hi Stephen, 
 
Please share PO details also.  
 
Regards, 
Parag Pandey 
 

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 25 September 2023 19:56 
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit 
Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil 
<sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Vendor Payments to be kept on hold. 
 
Dear Team, 
 
Kindly keep all payment for the below vendors on hold until further confirmation. As we are facing some quality 
issues in the furniture’s that have been delivered. 
 

1. Smart Seating 
2. Kian Falcon 
3. City Furnish 

 
Regards 
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Stephen 


